
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

OFFICE OF THE FIRST SELECTMAN 
 

 

July 14, 2022 

TO:     Kevin Redmond – Director of Finance  

FROM:  Rudy Marconi 

SUBJECT:   Board of Selectmen ARPA fund Approval 

 

Please note that at the July 13, 2022 Board of Selectmen meeting the 

BOS approved the allocation of $232,978 of ARPA funds for 

reimbursement to the RNVA for expenses associated with the Covid 

Vaccination Clinic. Please approve the allocation of funds so the BOS 

can schedule a Town Meeting for approval.   

 

Thank you  

 

 

Rudy Marconi 

 

 


